Post Office Directory Extract 1855

Berwick St. Leonard

Berwick St. Leonard is a parish, 15 miles west of Salisbury, and 1 mile north of Hindon. The living is a rectory, value
£250, in the gift of the Marquis of Westminster. The church has a tower with 2 bells.

Surname Given Names | Title Industry/Occupation Place/Parish
Gray John Parish Clerk
Kellow George Bailiff to Charles Morrison Esq,

© Wiltshire OPC/2013/




